BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
Request for Bid #: 02-10JAN12 — Juror Hotel Accommodations Term & Supply

ADDENDUM #1 - Issued January 4,2012

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Bid Response Page in the Request for Bid and is hereby
incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid Documents. Bidders are reminded that receipt
of this addendum Should be acknowledged and submitted with Bidder’s Response Form.

Specifications for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are herein modified as
follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect:

1. Replace the Response page with the attached Revised Response page
County of Boone Purchasing Department

4. Revised Response Form
4.1. Company Name:

4.2. Address:

43. City/Zip:

4.4. Phone Number:

4.5. Fax Number:

4.6. Federal Tax ID:

( ) Corporation

( ) Partnership - Name

() Individual/Proprietorship - Individual Name
( ) Other (Specity)

4.7. Pricing
Rooms — Read section 2.3 through 2.3.11. carefully

4.7.1. Single Occupancy Rooms Monday through Thursday

4.7.2. Single Occupancy Rooms Friday through Saturday

4.7.3. Single Occupancy Rooms Friday through Saturday on high event weekends

4.7.4. Number of rooms required to meet specifications (see Section 2.3.2.)
(This is the maximum number of rooms for which the County will be charged, absent a specific request for
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additional rooms, even if Contractor must remove additional rooms from its rental inventory in order to meet the
contract specifications.)

4.7.5. Cancellation of room reservations: Describe your policy regarding the time by which a room reservation
can be cancelled without being charged for that night:

4.7.6. Will a different policy apply to the County:
If yes, please specify:

4.7.7. What is your policy regarding check-out time?

4.7.8. Will a different policy apply to the County?
If yes, please specify:

Note: Flexibility in room cancellation will be a factor in the award of bid, due to the unpredictability of jury
scheduling.

4.7.9. Additional Charges Not Set Out Above (Specify):

Maximum Percentage Increase or Decrease for Renewal Periods:
% 1% Renewal (through 3/31/13)
% 2" Renewal (through 3/31/14)
% 3" Renewal (through 3/31/15)
% 4™ Renewal (through 3/31/16)

The undersigned offers to furnish and deliver the articles or services as specified at the prices
and terms stated and in strict accordance with the specifications, instructions and general
conditions of bidding which have been read and understood, and all of which are made part of
this order.

Authorized Representative (Sign By Hand):

Type or Print Signed Name:

Today’s Date:
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Will you honor the submitted prices for purchase by other entities in Boone County who participate
in cooperative purchasing with Boone County, Missouri?
Yes No

By: %—%—\

TysouVBoldan
Buyer

OFFEROR has examined copy of Addendum #1 to Request for Bid 02-10JAN12 — Juror Hotel
Accommodations Term & Supply, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged:

Company Name:

Address:

Phone Number: Fax Number:

Authorized Representative Signature:

Authorized Representative Printed Name:
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